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April 9, 1923,

Rev. J. Ao Gary,
P. 0. Box 163,
York, Se Co
Deur Sir:-

Your lstter of liarch 22nd, in which Qou meke inguiry
in rogavd to the Slave Porsion Law recently pessed, has been
recolived. In reply I beg to zdvise that the purpoée of this
sot was to furnish some smsll finencisl assistance to ex-slaves
themselves vho are now old, helvless and dependent, and wane
rendered actucl servicn to thelr masiers during the Civil Var.
You will see, therefore, that you are not entitled to aﬁything
through inheritance.

Yours vory tiruly,

M, Secretary to th: Govorpor.

P il


http:tbere.to

